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1112 Manatee Ave. West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 

 
Solicitation Addendum 

 

Addendum No.: 2 

Solicitation No.: 19-TA002974CD 

Project No.: 6076861 

Solicitation Title: Intersection Improvements, Cortez Road at 43rd Street West 

Addendum Date: May 30, 2019 

Procurement Contact: Chris Daley; chris.daley@mymanatee.org 

 
IFBC NO. 19-TA002974CD IS AMENDED AS SET FORTH HEREIN. RESPONSES TO 
QUESTIONS POSED BY PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS ARE PROVIDED BELOW. THIS 
ADDENDUM IS HEREBY INCORPORATED IN AND MADE A PART OF IFBC NO. 19-
TA002974CD. 
 
Replace: 

APPENDIX I, BID PRICING FORM, PAGES APPENDIX I-2 THRU APPENDIX I-5 

Replace Appendix I, Bid Pricing Form, pages Appendix I-2 thru Appendix I-5 with REVISED pages 
Appendix I-2 thru Appendix I-5 issued with this Addendum 2. NOTE: Quantities for signing and 
marking bid items 25 and 26 were adjusted to match the quantities shown in the revised Signing and 
Marking Plans issued with Addendum 1. 

 
ENGINEER’S CLARIFICATIONS 

Coordination with SUNTRUST bank is needed before the construction for the removal of three 
parking spaces in county ROW. Please refer to Sheet 7. 

 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 
Q1. Reference plan sheet 12, the note that reads “EXISTING CONCRETE BOX TO BE RELOCATED”, what 
is this box and where is it being relocated to? 

R1. This is an abandoned pull box per Traffic Operation Dept. The Plan notes shall be changed as 
“EXISTING CONCRETE BOX TO BE REMOVED”. Payment for this item is under Clearing & Grubbing.  
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Q2. Reference plan sheet 7, at approximately station 200+80, the 2’ METAL GUARDRAIL, what is the 
disposition of this guardrail, is it to be removed and disposed of or removed and reinstalled? 

R2. The Guardrail is out of the construction limit and to remain in place. 
 

Q3. Reference plan sheet 7, what is the extent of the clearing at the wooded area, back to the east 
right-of-way line or what?  Please define. 

R3. The clearing limit shall follow the limit of construction as shown in the cross sections. Tree and 
bushes in the clear zone (6’ for RRR project) shall also be removed. 
 
Q4. Reference plan sheet 8, it appears that a portion of the improvement work will be in the F.D.O.T. 
R/W, shouldn’t there be an asphalt paving and base scenario for work in the F.D.O.T. right-of-way? 

R4. A portion of the work is in the FDOT right of way. The paving limit shall per the END PROJECT 
labeling on the Plan. 
 
 
NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or 
changed. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC. 
 
End of Addendum 
 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. Failure to 
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-responsive. 
 
 
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE: Theresa Webb, Procurement Official 
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